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October 25, 1999

Ms. Kay Flynn, Chief

Bureau of Records

Public Service Commission

State of Florida 74) N
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. ? ?’ 8(@ ?

Tallahassee, Florida 32390-0850

Dear Ms. Flynn:

Acknowledge receipt and thank you for your ltr of October 21,
1999 with enclosure.

I have neither questions nor objections to the "index" as you
represent it.

Be advised also, to disregard my last communication in re the
date of filing of my Initial Brief and the Appendix thereto.

After discussion with Ms. Brown, and as a result thereof, I
will file both documents at the same time...on or before
November 8, 1999. I believe that this date is well within the
prescribed 70-day time requirement.

Please advise Ms. Brown of this change in plans.
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